Sharlana Johnson

Milwaukee, WI 53212 sharlanajohnson9_bk7@indeedemail.com +1 414 550 6733

Passionate LPN who can bring dedication and energy to the task of providing comprehensive patient care and creating a comfortable patient environment. Skilled at medication administration, coordinating with doctors to provide basic patient care, and completing patient status assessments. Specialize in coordinating between patients and families to facilitate communication and optimize care.

- Personable with a good attitude, skilled at developing positive relationships.
- Ability to multitask in challenging and fast paced environments.
- Skilled in observing and visually assessing patients.
- Excellent oral and written communication skills and ability to work collaboratively with a team.
- Excellent telephone etiquette.
- Superior customer service skills.

Work Experience

LPN

Lutheran Home & Harwood Place - Milwaukee, WI September 2021 to Present

- · Assigning and delegating duties to non-licensed nursing staff.
- · Explaining procedures and treatment protocols to residents.
- · Admitting new residents.
- · Observing and recording patients' conditions and reactions to medications and treatments.
- · Medication administration.
- · Providing emotional support.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

East Castle Place LPN - Milwaukee, WI June 2021 to October 2021

- · Know and give reports for total resident care including assessment, medications, treatments, and daily living and psychological care.
- · Maintain accurate documentation of medication administered and care rendered.
- · Complete all necessary documentation in the resident's medical record via an electronic charting system.
- · Check on all residents in the unit and manage problems, as necessary.
- · Supervise and direct CNAs in accordance with the Nursing Practice Act. Assist when necessary.

Student Nurse / Clinical Rotations

Clinical New Castle - Mequon, WI December 2020 to August 2021

· Take the patient's vital signs.

- · Change wound dressings.
- · Monitor patients for a change in clinical condition.
- · Leadership training.
- · Reporting any changes in patients' health to doctors and nurses.
- · Medication administration.

Customer Service Representative

BMO Harris Bank - Brookfield, WI March 2017 to April 2021

- · Exercised judgment to identify, diagnose, and solve problems within given rules.
- · Engages customers to complete needs assessments that identify financial solutions and preferred banking channels while recommending tailored solutions.
- · Assisted with customers' online banking needs.

Student Nurse / Clinical Rotations

Clinical St. Francis Place - Milwaukee, WI March 2020 to January 2021

- · Monitor intake and output.
- · Feeding patients who are unable to feed themselves.
- · Reporting any changes in patients' health to doctors and nurses.
- · Safety and sterility training.

Education

High school diploma

Bradley Technology High School - Milwaukee, WI September 2008 to June 2012

Skills

- · Communication skills
- Medication administration
- Patient care
- Patient observation
- Tube feeding
- Patient monitoring
- Experience administering injections
- Nursing
- Vital signs
- Phone Etiquette
- Supervising Experience

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

BLS Certification